JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOA
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SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
DIL CONSERVATION DIVIGION
HOBBS BISTRICT COFFiCE
January 10, 1979

POST OFFICE BOX 1880~
HO28S, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505] 383-6161

Gulf 0i1 Corporation
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Allocation formula for downhole commingled production
Vivian Well No. 10, Section 30, T-22-S, R-38-t
Drinkard and Wantz Granite Wash Pools
Gentlemen:
This is to advise that the allocation formula for the subject
well as outlined in your letter of January 5, 1979, is satis-
factory with this office.

Drinkard Oi] 184  Crinkard Gas 65%
Wantz Granite Wash 0il1 82% Wantz Granite Wash Gas 35%

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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